
Oil Conservation Commission 
State of New Mexico 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

We have received a copy of the Application of 
William A. & Edward R. Hudson, dated April 12th, 
i960, for exceptions to Rule 104(c) i n the Mal­
jamar Field, Eddy County, New Mexico, covering 
their Oil and Gas Lease LC-029415(a), and waive 
notice and hearing on the Application described 
above, and have no objection to the granting of 
the exceptions requested therein. 
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